
From: No-ReplyDPHIMMUNIZATIONS@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:30 PM 
Subject: CT WiZ Confidentiality Agreement Renewal - due by March 1, 2023 
 

 
CT WiZ Users, 
  
Please see the attached CT WiZ Confidentiality Agreement and cover letter. Every two years, 
the Connecticut Department of Public Health Immunization Program is required to send the CT 
WiZ Confidentiality Agreement to all staff who access CT WiZ data. This agreement will not 
require anything additional from you besides ensuring you maintain confidentiality of the data 
accessed from CT WiZ.  
  
You may also access these documents on our website by clicking the following links: 

• CT WiZ Confidentiality Agreement Cover Letter 2-1-2023  
• CT WiZ Confidentiality Agreement  

Please indicate your agreement by signing on the last page of the CT WiZ Confidentiality 
Agreement. Once the Agreement is signed, please keep a copy for your files. Per state law, you 
will be asked to renew this confidentiality agreement every two years. By March 1, 2023, please 
return a copy of the signed Confidentiality Agreement by either:     

Email:  DPH.Immunizations@ct.gov 
            Fax:    (860) 707-1925 

Mail:    CT Department of Public Health Immunization Program, 410 Capitol Ave. MS 11 
MUN, Hartford, CT 06134 
  
  
Thank you, 
Immunization Program  
Connecticut Department of Public Health 

Webpage: https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/ 

Download Attachments Here: 
1. CT-WiZ-Confidentiality-Agreement-Cover-Letter-2-2023.pdf 
2. CT-WiZ-Confidentiality-Agreement.pdf 
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